

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

*General Release  
to all papers and radio*

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Jan. 4---Morehead State College has been awarded a federal \$215,000 ~~housing~~ loan by the housing and home finance for married student housing, President Adron Doran has announced.

The funds will be used to build apartments for ~~21~~ ~~21~~ student families. The new project will consist of ~~two~~ two-apartment buildings containing 15 one-bedroom apartments and six two-bedroom duplexes.

Plans for design will be similar to the 80-unit Lakewood Terrace which was constructed with the aid of a previous college housing loan.

"The new housing will be utilized to replace 24 existing units of converted war surplus barracks," Dr. Doran said, "which will provide for modern and comfortable housing for married students." ~~Highway~~

#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

*General Release*



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., ~~January~~ 5--Dr. Adron Doran, Morehead State College president, has been selected as one of 38 educators and civic leaders to visit the Air Force Academy as their special guest, January 8-10.

The group will depart from the Huntington Tri-State Airport on an unscheduled military flight at 9 a.m. ~~and will arrive at~~ <sup>January 8</sup> Peterson Field in Colorado Springs at 4 p.m.

Representatives of the Academy will be on hand to escort the group to the Visiting Officer Quarters where its members will remain overnight January 8 and 9.

Dr. Doran is on assignment to write a feature story outlining his impressions of the trip and the Academy.



#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

*General Release*

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Jan. 5--The Morehead State College Theater will present Sean O'Casey's "Pictures in the Hallway" January 11, 12 and 13 in Breckinridge Auditorium.

Appearing ~~in~~ the cast are Lynn Crawford, Clementsville; Janet Stafford, Paintsville; Harlen Hamn, Bethel, Ohio; Mary VanHoose, Paintsvil Louis Cowen, Pittsburgh, Pa., and Gary Eldridge, Morehead.

Nathan Capehart, Kenova, W. Va., is flutist for the production. Jerry Bangham is director and Mary L. Smith is technical director. Stage manager is Sylvia Horton.

Tickets may be obtained from the Morehead Theater office or on performance nights at the box office.

①

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Jan. 5--Dr. Roscoe H. Playforth, associate professor of sociology at Morehead State College, has been selected by the Subcommittee on the Improvement of Instruction of the American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education to ~~participate~~ report on teaching techniques.

The occasion is a Seminar for Superior College Teachers to be held in Louisville April 16-18 under the auspices of the Association.

"Around 25 superior college teachers from a variety of institutions and ~~the~~ academic disciplines ~~to~~ <sup>will</sup> discuss and record their own effective teaching practices," said Harold E. Hyde, Chairman of the Subcommittee on the Improvement of Education.

"The group will also develop guidelines and plans for stimulating improved instruction on all college campuses," he added.

Each participant has prepared a paper describing his particular style of teaching. Analyses and syntheses of the content of these papers will provide the framework for seminar discussions and the basis for a possible publication designed to facilitate the improvement of college teaching.

#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Jan. 23--Spring semester registration at Morehead State College will begin this Saturday, President Adron Doran has announced.

Classes will start Monday, February 5. Last day to enroll for a full program of study will be February ~~10~~ 5.

Schedule of registration: Saturday and graduate night classes will register January 27, orientation of new students featuring Presidential reception at 2:30 p.m. will be January 31, freshmen registration, February 1; upperclassmen, February 2.

The semester ends with commencement ~~June~~ June 2. Spring vacation will be April 4 through 9.

~~Morehead expects a record enrollment figure around 3,000 students.~~

#

**FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY**

**FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE**

**Morehead, Ky. ---During the current school semester,  
Morehead State College students will have completed their student  
teaching experiences at**

**Student teaching is taken by all teachers or prospective teachers during one of the semesters of the senior year in college. The program, called the professional semester, is integrated so that the student's classwork is directly related to his student teaching experiences.**

**Students alternate in four-week periods, doing student teaching in the public schools for four weeks and going back to college classes, observations, reading, and writing of reports the next four weeks.**

**Dr. Adron Doran, President of Morehead State College, calls the student teaching program "an integral part of the teacher education preparation which provides the student an opportunity to gain valuable teaching experience under the watchful eyes of a trained and experienced teacher."**

**He added, "We are most fortunate to have a splendid working relationship with the schools of our region which provide us with excellent off-campus centers."**

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Send copy to: Fred Lugin

Wheeler's  
Dailer's  
Radio + TV

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Feb. --Carl D. Perkins, Kentucky Representative from the 7th. Congressional District, will conduct a public hearing on adult education, ~~on~~ Friday, Feb. 23, on the Morehead State College campus.

Perkins, Congressman Paul Griffin, ~~and~~ Michigan, and three other members of the House of Representatives will ~~conduct~~ hold a day-long hearing with people from throughout ~~the Morehead region~~ the eastern Kentucky region testifying.

Testimony by professional educators, business and industrial leaders, labor representatives ~~and~~ and the general lay public will be used in support of House Bill 10143, the "Adult Education Act of 1962" which Perkins ~~has~~ introduced on February 7.

Perkins said the purposes of the bill are "to assist in providing necessary instruction for adults not proficient in basic educational skills in order to achieve the higher levels of education demanded by industry, agriculture, commerce and national preparedness through grants to institutions of higher learning for development of materials and ~~the~~ methods of instruction and for training of teaching and supervisory personnel and through grants to States for pilot projects, improvement of State Services, and programs of instruction."

Morehead  
The ~~hearing~~ hearing, ~~which~~ unique since as most Congressional hearings are held in Washington, will be held from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. in the new \$1,725,000 classroom building on the western end of the Morehead State College campus.

more

Expected to testify at the grass roots hearing are: Dr. Adron Doran, President of Morehead State College; Wendell Butler, State Superintendent of Public Instruction; Bruce Kennedy, Commissioner of Economic Development; B.F. Reed, Chairman of the Eastern Kentucky Regional Planning Commission and a member of the Morehead Board of Regents; John Whisman, Executive Director of the Kentucky Area Development Program and Earl Bellew, labor representative from Olive Hill.

Others who will appear before the committee are: Fred Martin, Director of Trade and Industrial Education, State Department of Education; Forest Esham, Director of General Adult Education, State Department of Education; Claude Farley, Superintendent of the Pike County Schools; Walter Brown, Supervisor of the Pike County schools; Curt Davis, Superintendent of the Elliott County schools; Bill Stapleton, Superintendent of the Johnson County schools and Anna Stumbo, Supervisor in the Floyd County schools.

"We are exceedingly pleased <sup>to have</sup> ~~that~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~kindness of cooperation~~ <sup>Perkins</sup> that Congressman Perkins has chosen Morehead State College as the site for his committee's hearing," said Morehead President Adron Doran. ~~ex~~ "We have conducted pilot conferences in adult education <sup>on the campus</sup> ~~in past years and have always been~~ ~~and~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~continue~~ to be greatly concerned with ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> topics to be discussed at Friday's hearing."

(#)

- Carroll Keams - D - Penn.
- Roman Pucinski - D - Ill.
- Dominick Daniels - R - N. J.
- Robert Griffin - R - Mich.
- Carl Perkins - D - Ky.



FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FDR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Feb. 15--The Art Gallery of Morehead State College is featuring the Third Annual Honor Awards Exhibition of outstanding American architecture of the American Institute of Architects for the month of February.

The buildings on exhibit were given awards at the ~~annual~~ <sup>fall</sup> convention of the American Institute of Architects ~~April 1961~~ in Philadelphia. The jury of awards consists of Morris Ketchum, Jr., Fred Bassetti, Richard D. Butterfield, Arthur Q. Davis, William L. Pereira, FAIA.

"Some of the outstanding architecteds in the ~~U~~ nation, have large photographs of their prize-winning buildings in the exhibit, " ~~sa~~ said Naomi Claypool, head of the Art Department at Morehead.

#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Feb. 15--The third presentation of the Northeastern Kentucky Civic Celebrity Series will feature a lecture by Roscoe Drummond on the Morehead State College campus Sunday, February 18 at 3 p.m. in Button Auditorium.

Drummond is a well-known journalist and author of the syndicated column, "Washington", which appears four times weekly in more than 100 of the nation's leading newspapers.

~~Programs presented in the series~~ I Musici is scheduled for the fourth presentation on March 26. The program will be a concert by the Italian virtuosi.

#

PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

*MONDAY  
General Release*

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., March 13--The Morehead State College Theater will present a ~~three-night~~ three-night run of N. Richard Nash's "The Rainmaker" opening March 15 at 8:00 p.m. in Button Auditorium.

The romantic comedy features Jonnie Conkel, Lucasville, Ohio, as Lizzie; Dick Arinsburg, Santa Monica, California, as Starbuck; Josh Lovelace, Pacucah, as File; Louis Cowen, Pittsburgh, as Noah; Joe Stearns, Burkesville, as H.C.; David Schwartz, New York, as Jim, and John Hohnson, Maysville, as the Sheriff.

Mary L. Smith is directing the production with Jerry Bangham serving as technical director. Tom Smith, Feds Creek, is stage manager for the production.

~~The~~ <sup>Play</sup> production is the last of the Morehead Theater season.

~~#~~ #

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Mail Monday

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., --Over 2,000 high school students will participate in the Annual Regional Music Festival on the Morehead State College campus, March 29, 30, <sup>and</sup> 31. ~~Bands will perform on March 31.~~

Piano and junior high school chorus events will be held March 29, followed by all vocal and senior high school chorus performances on March 30. Bands will perform on March 31.

All instrumental solos and ensembles will participate in a second contest scheduled for April 14.

Thirty-one high schools will be represented at the festival ~~with~~ <sup>with</sup> 2,825 student entries. Schools participating are: Ashland, Boyd County, Bracken County, Breckinridge Training School, Carlisle, Carter, Catlet ~~tsburg~~ <sup>tsburg</sup>, Coles Junior High, Fairview, John G. Fee School, Fleming County, Greenup, Holy Family, Louisa, Mason County, Maysville, McDowell Junior High ~~and~~ and McKell.

Others are: Montgomery County, Mt. Sterling, Nicholas County, Orangeburg, Owingsville, Prichard, Putnam Junior High, Raceland, Rowan County, Russell, Sharpsburg, Washington and Wurtland.

Keith M. Huffman of the Morehead music faculty is coordinator for the festival.

(#)

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

*Harry  
20 weeks  
mail room.*

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky.,--Senator John Sherman Cooper will deliver the 39th annual Morehead State College commencement address <sup>on the evening</sup> May 31, President Adron Doran announced today.

Dr. Doran will ~~present~~ <sup>confer</sup> degrees to ~~XXXXXX~~ candidates at graduation ceremonies in the Fieldhouse. Two-hundred-twenty-five received degrees last June <sup>and approximately 300 graduates will be awarded degrees this spring.</sup> Cooper, Kentucky's senior senator, commended Morehead State College for "advancing the physical growth and insisting on high standards and quality education" in accepting the commencement address invitation.

~~Quote~~

"We are fortunate to secure Senator Cooper for our spring commencement. ~~He~~ He is one of the great Kentuckians of our day," SAID President Doran.

~~He~~

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE.

Morehead, Ky. --- Miss Myra Jeanne Turman, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. J. A. Turman, 3225 Hampton Street, Ashland, Kentucky, has recently been initiated into the Gamma Upsilon chapter of Sigma Alpha Iota, national music fraternity for women at Morehead State College, Morehead, Kentucky.

Dr. J. E. Duncan, Head of the Division of Fine Arts, stated that members were selected on the basis of scholarship, musicianship, character and classification.

Miss Turman, a senior, is a music major at Morehead where she had participated in: marching band, symphonic band, woodwind quartet, orchestra, orchestra of "Babes in Toyland" and S. M. E. N. C. (corresponding secretary).

#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky. ---Mrs. Linda S. Gallaher Daughter of Mr. & Mrs. Wendell Sevearingen, Route #3, West Union has recently been initiated into the Gamma Upsilon chapter of Sigma ~~Gamma~~ Alpha Iota, national music fraternity for women at Morehead State College, Morehead, Kentucky.

Dr. J. E. Duncan, Head of the Division of Fine Arts stated that members were selected on the basis of scholarship, musicianship, and character.

Mrs. Gallaher, a junior, is a music major at Morehead where she has participated in: Chorus, Marching Band and Concert Choir.

Her other honors include dorm representative, dean's list, and most outstanding pledge during pledging.

#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

*Thursday  
Radio, T.V. & Daily*

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky.,--A Danish gym team will perform at Morehead State College in the Fieldhouse Thursday, March 29 at 7:30 p.m.

The group consists of a girls team and a boys team performing a variety of activities including balancing exercises, Danish folk dances and tumbling.

Under the direction of Erik Flensted-Jensen, the gymnastic team is on its fifth tour of the United States.

Tickets may be obtained from the Physical Education Department or at the ticket office prior to the performance.

#



FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Thursday

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., March 24--Construction of a new \$350,000 administration building at Morehead State College will begin in the ~~near~~ near ~~in~~ future, President Adron Doran ~~announced~~ said today.

Located on a site between College Boulevard and College Street, the structure will house the entire administrative staff. The present administration building will be converted into classrooms, faculty offices, guidance facilities and accommodations for the Audio-Visual Aids Department.

The new building will be ~~a single-story type~~ constructed of glass, concrete and brick ~~and~~ will contain 22 offices, waiting rooms and filing rooms of ultra-modern design.

~~Consisting~~ Consisting of an upper and lower level, the building will have two entrances ~~ON~~ each level. The upper level off College Boulevard will house the offices of the President, Director of Graduate Studies ~~and~~ and Dean of Instruction. The entire back side of the upper level has been designated for the business office staff.

The ground floor off College Street will house the Deans of Students, Public Relations, Alumni Affairs, School Services and In-Service Education.

Present facilities for Public Relations and Alumni Affairs will be turned over to ~~student~~ publication staffs of the college.

"The new building will provide needed facilities which are adequate to care for our expanded operations," said President Doran, "and it will bring the administrative staff closer together, ~~which will~~ enable us to operate more efficiently."

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

*mailed ~~to~~ Tolles*

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Mar. 28--The annual Kentucky Intercollegiate Oratorical and Forensics Conference will be held on the Morehead State College campus March 30 and 31.

Nine ~~Kentucky~~ colleges will compete in oral interpretation, oratory, public speaking, debate, discussion and legislative assembly.

Colleges attending are: University of Kentucky, Georgetown, Kentucky State, Eastern, Centre, ~~and~~ Berea, Asbury, Western and Morehead.

The winner of the contest will represent Kentucky in the National Interstate Finals at Northwestern University.

#

FROM: MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

General Release

4/22

*32*  
*W. K. ...*

*Wed. Wednesday*

~~FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE~~

Morehead, Ky., March

--Morehead State College has been allocated

\$1,500,000 by the Federal Housing and Home Finance Agency for the construction of two new dormitories, President Adron Doran announced today. *The loan will be retired through rents from the dorms.*

Dr. Doran said construction is expected to get underway this summer on the dormitories--one a 100-room women's dormitory and the other a 100-room men's dormitory.

Both will be four-story structures housing 200 students. The women's dormitory will be located adjacent to the six-story Mignon Hall now under construction while the men's dormitory will be built next to the 200-man Wilson Hall presently under construction.

The \$750,000 women's dormitory is being designed by the architectural firm of McLoney, Tune and Clark, Lexington, while the \$750,000 men's dormitory is being designed by Sweet and Judd, Louisville.

The two dormitories will be the fifth and sixth residence halls to be constructed on the Morehead campus within the past three years.

Both dormitories are located in residence hall quadrangles on the eastern end of the rapidly expanding Morehead campus.

The loan will be ~~paid back through~~ retired from dormitory rental fees.

*#*

#

*Handwritten scribbles and signatures at the bottom of the page.*

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPARTMENT  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Friday  
(Do not send to weekly)

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., March --Morehead State College students have borrowed \$285,065 through the National Defense Student Loan Program since its inception in 1959.

Dean of Students Roger L. Wilson, administrator of the program, said that 410 students have utilized funds ~~made~~ available to help finance their college education.

"The program has enabled many worthy students to continue their pursuit of a college degree when without ~~the~~ such help, they would have been forced to return home," said Dean Wilson.

During the present semester, 205 students are participating in the loan program. Fifty-one of the students are freshmen, 38 sophomores, 51 juniors, 59 seniors and six graduate students.

The average loan to a single student is \$276.67 while the average loan to the 40 married students is \$302.50.

Repayment of the loans ~~is made~~ begins one year after graduation with payments made over a 10-year period at three per cent interest. Repayments go back into the total fund to be used for future loans although students who go into full-time teaching are allowed a 10% cancellation for each full year of teaching up to a total of 50% of the total principal.

Twenty-six students who have graduated have already paid back a total of \$2,388.69.

~~Students who~~ Full-time students who maintain a proper academic standing and show need of financial aid are eligible for loans.



FROM: RAY, HORNBACK  
PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., April 28--Dr. Adron Doran, President of Morehead State College, is one of five distinguished Kentuckians who has been named ~~one of the~~ <sup>1962 Kentucky</sup> Knights of the Derby Court.

The Knights are honored guests at the Kentucky Derby Festival activities as a result of their "exceptional service to the people of the Commonwealth of Kentucky."

Also named Knights this year were: <sup>C.V. Whitney, noted horseman;</sup> ~~Senator John Sherman Cooper;~~ Lyman Dawson, Chairman of the United Fund and Community Chest drives in Louisville; Fred M. McClellan, president of the Kentucky Derby Festival committee, and Kelly Thompson, President of Western Kentucky State College.

~~The~~ <sup>Ceremonies</sup> Dr. Doran and the other four knights were honored guests at the Coronation ~~Ball~~ held in Louisville on April 27.

Previously named Knights during the past three years the Festival has been held were: Andrew Broadus, Robinson Brown, Jr., Don A. Campbell, Bert Combs, J. Seaton Huff, Spencer Jones, Wathen Knebelkamp, Addison McGhee, Jack B. Nichols, Frank G. Rankin, Brig. Gen. Dillman Rash, John M. Robinson, Jr., Hambleton Tapp and Robert Watt.

Dr. Doran said, "This is a distinct honor and I am exceedingly proud to be associated with the outstanding gentlemen who have been named Knights in past years."

#

FROM: RAY HORNBACK  
PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Send with  
file

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., April --Five Morehead State College seniors have been granted fellowships or assistantships to universities for graduate study, President Adron Doran announced today.

The five are: Emma Lou Gullet, who ~~will~~ will attend the University of Tennessee; Barbara Anglin, the University of Kentucky; George Kerr, North Carolina State College; Bob Fraley, Indiana University and Terry Wicker, Vanderbilt University.

Miss Gullet has received a ~~Haggin~~ <sup>\$1,200</sup> Fellowship <sup>at Tennessee</sup> and will do her administration graduate study in the area of business ~~administration~~. A native of Morehead, she is a commerce major and is vice-president of Kappa Mu, a member of the honor's program, was president of Crown and ~~Septre~~ <sup>S</sup> Septre, a member of Cwens and was named to Who's Who in American Colleges and Universities.

Miss Anglin has been awarded a Haggin Fellowship at Kentucky and will study in the area of business education. A Frankfort native, she is secretary of the Student Council ~~and Kappa Mu~~ and Kappa Mu, is a member of the Honor's Program, is society editor of the Trail Blazer and belongs to Cwens, the Baptist Student Union and the ~~Cosmopolitan Club~~ <sup>Cosmopolitan Club</sup>.

Kerr, from Circleville, Ohio, has been granted a \$2,400 teaching assistantship at North Carolina State College in applied physics. A math and physics major, he is president of ~~Les Courants~~ <sup>Les Courants</sup> and is a member of Beta Chi Gamma and the Junior-Senior Men's Honor Society.

Fraley, a native of Morehead, has been appointed as a teaching associate at Indiana University and will teach accounting while working on the Master of Business Administration degree. He is vice-president of the student council, president of Kappa Mu, ~~treasurer~~ <sup>treasurer</sup> of the senior class and treasurer of the Junior-Senior Men's Honor Society.

Wicker, from Morehead, has received a \$2,500 scholarship to do graduate work in mathematics at Vanderbilt. is a member of the Honor's Program, was named to Who's Who in American Colleges and Universities and is a member of Collegiate Knights.

"We are extremely proud of the fine academic record these five seniors have made at Morehead State College," said President Doran, "and we know they will do well in their graduate studies."

#



FROM: RAY HORNBACK  
PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Send with file

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., April ~~Eight~~ ~~Five~~ Morehead State College students will enter medical and dental schools this fall, President Adron Doran announced today.

Entering medical schools are: James H. Thomas, Ashland, ~~morehead~~ ~~with attend the University of Kentucky~~ and John E. White, Martin, <sup>morehead,</sup> who will enter the University of Kentucky; Sandra Elam, who will enter the University of Louisville and David S. McHold, Takoma Park, Maryland, who will enter the University of Maryland.

Entering dental schools are: Lewis E. Franz, Russell, who will enroll at the University of Louisville and Keith A. Brooks, Charlestown, Ind., Joel P. Slaughter, Gilbertsville, N.Y., and Marion G. Doyle, Flemingsburg, <sup>who</sup> ~~morehead~~ will enter the University of Kentucky.

Dr. Doran also announced that Kenneth Staton, Ashland, has been accepted by the school of medical technology at the Miners Memorial Hospital, Beckley, W.Va.

"These are all fine students and we sincerely feel that they will do well," said Dr. Doran.

#

Mail Tuesday

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky.,--Annual Future Farmers of America Day for the Eastern Kentucky district will bring ~~some~~ 1,000 participants to host Morehead State College, Saturday, March 31, President Adron Doran ~~is~~ <sup>said today.</sup>

Twenty-five FFA chapters and their guests will assemble in Button Auditorium at 10:00 a.m. for exercises conducted by the Eastern Kentucky Federation of FFA officers.

Contests and activities are scheduled for 11:00 am. in Lappin Hall. Entries will compete in public speaking, impromptu speaking, chapter meetings procedure and creed contests.

~~Simultaneously~~ <sup>also</sup> There will be a music contest in Button Auditorium consisting of individual and group competition from representatives of participating chapters.

FFA Day will conclude in Button Auditorium in the late afternoon with the presentation of cups, ribbons and other honors won by members throughout the day. Chapter "sweethearts" will be recognized at this session.

Judging of records of productive interprise projects will begin Wednesday, March 28. The records will be displayed with awards in Lappin H all throughout the following Saturday.

"It is indeed a pleasure to have the Future Farmers of America choose our campus for their annual activities in ~~this~~ this region," President Doran said.

Future Farmers of America Day is co-ordinated throughout the Eastern Kentucky District by D. E. Bayless, district supervisor of vocationxx agriculture in the state Department of

Education. The Division of Applied Arts is co-ordinator of the program at the college. Dr. Nelson Grote, Chairman of the Division of Applied Arts.

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

With Pic

20th / 30th / Thursday  
Mens Dorm

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., -- Morehead State College's new \$725,000 men's dormitory now under construction has been named Wilson Hall by the college Board of Regents in honor of Roger L. Wilson, Dean of Students at Morehead since 1953.

The men's dormitory will be four stories and have 100 rooms for 200 men. A large entrance lobby of glass and brick will ~~jut out~~ <sup>project</sup> from the front of the structure with an enclosed ~~entrance~~ <sup>walkway</sup> to it.

With the occupancy of Wilson Hall ~~in~~ <sup>in</sup> next fall, the male boarding space will increase from 989 to 1189 male students.

Before coming to Morehead, Wilson served as Principal of Jenkins High School. He received the AB degree at Eastern and the ~~AB~~ <sup>MA degree</sup> at the University of Kentucky.

Wilson is also director of student housing and ~~an~~ <sup>is</sup> an associate professor of education.

#

FROM: RAY HORNBACK  
PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

(35)

Mail to local papers with program following this schedule

May 12 — Lucasville, Ohio  
✓ Raceland — Greensburg  
✓ Betsy Layne — Floyd  
✓ Virginia Pike  
✓ Marietta, Ohio  
✓ McDowell  
✓ Knox — Central

May 19 — Danville  
Abilene, Clark  
Augusta  
Lees

May 26 — Mason Co.,  
Fairdale (Associated Times & Journal)

Joyce — Slow Histo.  
Dr. Doran — Monday  
(RH)

Special to the Salt Lick Daily Worker  
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., May --Dr. Adron Doran, President of Morehead State College, will deliver the commencement address at Salt Lick High School on Thursday, May 31.

The popular Kentucky educator, who was named "Kentuckian of the Year" by the Kentucky Press Association in 1959, will be delivering one of thirteen commencement and baccalaureate addresses during a period of 17 days.

An outstanding speaker who is in great demand, Dr. Doran has been president of Morehead State College since 1954, during which time the enrollment has quadrupled ~~and~~ the physical facilities <sup>have been expanded</sup> and faculty <sup>the</sup> ~~have grown~~ <sup>has been enlarged and the academic program strengthened</sup> at an equally impressive rate.

"I consider it a distinct honor to speak at Salt Lick High School," said Dr. Doran, who was recently named a Knight of the Kentucky Derby with four other outstanding Kentuckians.

He holds the AB and MA degrees from Murray State College and <sup>earned</sup> the EdD degree from the University of Kentucky.

A native of Graves County, Kentucky, Dr. Doran was a teacher, coach and principal in western Kentucky for 15 years and served as a member of the House of Representatives for four terms. He was Speaker of the House <sup>in 1950</sup> ~~for one term~~.

Before coming to Morehead State College, he was Director of the Division of Teacher Education and Certification in the Kentucky State Department of Education.

He is a member of the Kentucky Education Association Board of Directors, the Eastern Kentucky Regional Development Commission and the Southern Regional Education Board and was a former editor of the Fulton Daily Leader.

He is the only man in the history of Kentucky to have served as president of two different district education associations in Kentucky, ~~the~~ as president of the Kentucky Education Association and as a member of the Board of Directors of KEA.

He was awarded the KEA Lincoln Key award ~~in~~ for his work in integration without fanfare ~~and~~ or incident and has been honored by governors as a Kentucky Colonel, Arkansas Traveller, Louisiana Colonel, Nebraska Admiral and Oklahoma Commodore.

#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

*Monday MAIL Thursday*

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., ----The annual summer meeting of the Superintendents' Department of the Eastern Kentucky Education Association will be held on the Morehead State College campus July 11.

~~President~~ President Adron Doran will <sup>greet</sup> ~~the~~ 60 superintendents of schools served by the Morehead region ~~on~~ at

a welcome talk at 9:35 in the Little Theater. ~~Building,~~

Following Dr. ~~Doran's~~ <sup>Doran's speech, welcoming address,</sup> discussions <sup>by the group</sup> will be led by Marvin Dodson, executive secretary of EKEA, concerning teacher tenure and other topics of interest to participants.

~~State~~ State Superintendent of Public Instruction Wendell Butler will present a first hand account of the National Education <sup>Assoc.</sup> Convention and discuss current school problems at 11:00.

Following lunch ~~a~~ <sup>will be held Salow's lunch.</sup> round table discussion ~~concerning~~ concerning the problem of extra-curricular activities and school programs on school nights. <sup>are:</sup> Participating will be Don Bale, ~~Head~~ <sup>State Department of Education</sup> of the Bureau of Instruction; Ted Sanford, Kentucky High School Athletic Association Commissioner; and A. D. Litehfield, ~~Executive~~ <sup>Executive</sup> Secretary of the State YMCA.

Each session will be followed by a question and answer period.

Monroe Wicker, director of School Services at Morehead State College, is co-ordinator of the conference.

#

~~MEMPHIS~~ FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

*Gian-Carlo Menotti's play "The Medium"*

~~MEMPHIS~~ Morehead, Ky., May 3--~~"The Medium"~~, a play by ~~Gian-Carlo Menotti~~, and a concert by the Louisville Orchestra will highlight week-end activities held in conjunction with The Fine Arts Festival on the Morehead State College campus.

The festival ~~began~~ <sup>April</sup> began Sunday, ~~May~~ 29 and will ~~conclude~~ <sup>END</sup> Sunday, May 6.

Presented by the Morehead Opera Workshop, "The Medium," the Little Theater Building opens Thursday evening at 8:00 in ~~Button Auditorium~~ for a two-night run.

The cast ~~will~~ include; Donna Lohmeier as Monica; Gary Eldridge, Toby; Bobbie Webb, Baba; Barbara Hoggatt, Mrs. Gobineau; John ~~R~~ Pfliger, Mr. Gobineau and Bonnie Coyer as Mrs. Nolan.

Directors for the production are James R. Beane, music; Mary L. Smith, staging and Jerry Bangham, technical director.

The Louisville Orchestra will conclude the festival Sunday, May 6 at 3:00 p.m. with a concert in Button Auditorium. The group, directed by Robert Whitney, is presented by the Northeastern Kentucky Celebrity Series.

The program will include Brahms' Symphony No. 4 in E Minor, Op. 98, Wagner's Overture to "Tannhauser", Debussy's <sup>Prelude</sup> ~~Prelude~~ to "The Afternoon of a Faun" and Offenbach's Overture to "Orpheus in the Underworld."

Art exhibits including a textile display by Dr. Derwin Edwards of Miami University, Oxford, Ohio and a college exhibit originated by the Long Beach Museum of Art is being displayed throughout the week in the Art Gallery.

FROM: RAY HORNBACK  
PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, -KENTUCKY

Joyce — Show this to Dr. Doran  
Monday and mail Monday —  
Dailies, Radio & TV

PH

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., May --Dr. Adron Doran, President of Morehead State College, will deliver 13 commencement and baccalaureate addresses this Spring.

Included in the total are ~~addresses~~ addresses at 11 high schools ~~and~~ Abilene Christian College, Abilene, Texas, and Lees Junior College *during a 17-day period.*

Dr. Doran, who was named "Kentuckian of the Year" by the Kentucky Press Association in 1959 and <sup>honored as</sup> a Knight of the Kentucky Derby this year, has been president of Morehead State College since 1954. During that period, the enrollment has quadrupled ~~and~~ the physical facilities *have been expanded, and the faculty have grown* at an equally impressive rate. *has been enlarged and the academic program strengthened*

His commencement <sup>activities</sup> ~~and baccalaureate~~ schedule includes:

- May 16--Northwest ~~High~~ High School, Lucasville, Ohio, commencement
- May 18--Raceland High School, junior-senior banquet
- May 20--Betsy Layne High School, baccalaureate, 2:00 p.m.
- May 20--Virgie High School, baccalaureate, 7:30 p.m.
- May 21--Manchester High School, Manchester, Ohio, commencement
- May 22--McDowell High School, commencement
- May 23--Knox Central High School, commencement
- May 25--Danville High School, commencement
- May 28--Abilene Christian College, commencement
- May 29--Augusta High School, commencement
- May 30--Lees Junior College, commencement
- June 1--Mason' County High School, commencement
- June 2--Fairdale High School, commencement

#



See  
3:30

Please have  
Dr. Doran  
look at this  
RM

Send to weeklies  
where my people are doing  
their student teaching.

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., ~~from May~~ --During the current school semester, ~~two~~ Morehead State College students <sup>will completed</sup> have participated in their student teaching experiences at Paintsville High School.

Thomas J. Tackett, Sinfille, Ky., and Cynthia Catcall, Scratch, Ky., will have spent eight weeks in Paintsville at the end of the semester.

Student teaching is taken by all teachers or prospective teachers during one of the semesters of the senior year in college. The <sup>program</sup> ~~semester~~ called the professional semester, is integrated so that the student's class work <sup>is</sup> ~~professional courses are~~ directly related to his student teaching experience.

<sup>in the public schools</sup> Students alternate in four-week periods, doing student teaching for four weeks and going back to <sup>College</sup> classes, observations, reading, and writing of reports the next four weeks.

Dr. Adron Doran, President of Morehead State College, calls the student teaching <sup>program</sup> ~~experience~~ an <sup>integral part of the teacher</sup> ~~extremely worthwhile one~~ which <sup>education preparation</sup> provides the student an opportunity to gain valuable teaching experience under the watchful eyes of <sup>a trained and</sup> ~~an~~ experienced teacher."

He added, "We are most fortunate to have a splendid working relationship with the schools of our region <sup>which</sup> ~~who~~ provide us with <sup>excellent</sup> ~~fine~~ off-campus centers."

#

FROM: RAY HORNBACK  
PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Mail Monday

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., May 22--Roger Dixon, Paintsville, has been named editor of the 1962-63 Morehead State College student newspaper, The Trail Blazer.

A sophomore, Dixon was named to the position by the Board of Student Publications after serving as Associate Editor this year.

He is ~~major~~ an English and History major and is a member of the Campus Club, Student Council, Council of Presidents and is a participant in the Honors Program.

Other appointments to the Trail Blazer staff are:

Charles R. Richardson, a senior from Danville, who will serve as Associate Editor in charge of editorials. A social science major, he was on the news staff this year.

Judy Henke, a sophomore from Maysville, who will be Managing Editor. An English major, she was news editor this year.

David Vance, a freshman from Frankfort, who has been named Sports Editor. He was a sports writer this year and received the "Outstanding Freshman Journalism" award at Honors Day.

Richard Belaire, a sophomore from Lewiston, who has been appointed Business Manager.

"Roger Dixon is an outstanding young journalist and with the fine staff he has assembled ~~with~~ we feel will do ~~an~~ an <sup>excellent</sup> outstanding job next year," said Ray Hornback, Director of Public Relations and chairman of the Board of Student Publications.

Dixon follows another Paintsville native, Harry Mayhew, who was editor of The Trail Blazer ~~in~~ this year.

FROM: RAY HORNBACK  
PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Mail Tuesday

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., May 23--Tom Robinson ~~has~~ has been named editor of the 1962-63 Morehead State College yearbook, the Raconteur.

A senior from Waynesville, Ohio, Robinson served as Sports Editor this year. He was named to the position by the Board of Student Publications.

Robinson is an industrial arts and physical education major and is president of the Campus Club ~~and~~ and a member of the Cosmopolitan Club and Council of Presidents.

Other appointments to the yearbook staff are:

Sharon McClanahan, a junior from Greenup, who will serve as Associate Editor. ~~Business Manager~~ She is an elementary education major.

Ruby Lucas, a freshman from Louisville, who will serve as Business Manager. She was Assistant Class Editor this year.

Steve Barnett, a freshman from Lexington, who has been named Sports Editor. A geography major, he was sports writer this year.

~~Harry Weber~~ "We are exceedingly pleased with the staff for 1962-63," said Ray Hornback, Director of Public Relations and Chairman of the Board of Student Publications, "and we are looking forward to another fine yearbook next year.

Harry Weber, Louisville, was editor of this year's 320-page book

#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., May 24---Degrees will be awarded to 282 ~~and~~ candidates at the 39th Morehead State College commencement exercises on May 31.

( A.B. degrees will be awarded to 192 candidates, B.S. degrees to 76 and M.A. degrees to 14 graduate students.

~~Morehead State College~~ ( Senator John Sherman Cooper, ~~of Ky.~~, will deliver the commencement address and Morehead President Adron Doran will confer degrees.

( Candidates for degrees are: <sup>listed by counties</sup>

Bath ; name , town , degree ;

FROM: RAY HORNBACK  
PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Joyce - This should be mailed  
next week with a pic of Breaden,  
Dr. Doran and one of the authors.  
Harry will arrange the pic.  
Send to: Dailies, Radio & TV  
Pics to dailies.

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

MOREHEAD, Ky., May, <sup>Academe Press of</sup> Morehead State College has published the  
first issue of Academe, a journal of the liberal arts.

Edited by Dale Breaden, <sup>member of the Faculty</sup> ~~an instructor in history~~, the twice  
yearly publication is dedicated to the continuing effort to understand  
man, his works and his thought.

Breaden says, "The purpose of Academe is to provide <sup>a publishing</sup> ~~an~~ outlet  
for relatively <sup>unrecognized</sup> ~~unknown~~ scholars in the liberal arts from the smaller  
state and private colleges. ~~to publish scholarly works."~~

~~"Academe"~~ Academe introduces a new and completely  
independent journal to the academic world and it is our goal to  
encourage scholars from various disciplines to contribute to future  
issues," he said.

The first issue includes the following articles:

Discipline and Humanity in Canada: ~~1775-1776~~, by Perry  
E. LeRoy, assistant professor of history at Morehead.

As I Lay Dying: The Book and the Critics, by William Higgins,  
assistant professor of English at Morehead. ~~Stetson~~

The Garden Motif in Hawthorne's Fiction, by Malcolm Magaw, <sup>of the</sup>  
~~Faculty~~ professor of English at Louisiana State University <sup>in New Orleans.</sup>

Lippmann's Public Philosophy: A Critique, by Fred D. Ragan, <sup>of</sup>  
~~the Faculty~~ of History at Morehead.

~~And~~ An Explicatory Note on Ezra Pound's "Salutation", by James  
Spears, <sup>of the Faculty of</sup> ~~instructor in~~ English at Morehead.

Commentaries: Publications of the Center for the Study of  
Democratic Institutions, <sup>a review by the editor.</sup>

[Joyce: My policy with Academe # is never to mention a  
man's rank if under Assist. Prof. - Not to mention degrees.

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., May 31--John Sherman Cooper, Senator from Kentucky, will deliver the 39th Morehead State College commencement address Thursday, May 31.

Dr. H. A. Dixon, president of Freed-Hardeman College, Henderson, Tennessee, was the May 27 baccalaureate speaker.

Dr. Adron Doran, president of Morehead State College, said the 284 candidates for degrees will attend the 7:30 p.m. commencement exercises in the Morehead Fieldhouse. He will confer degrees.

Senator Cooper, who was re-elected to the United States Senate in 1960 after having been elected to the Senate in 1956 to fill the unexpired term of the late Alben W. Barkley, holds the AB degree from Yale and a law degree from the Harvard Law School.

Born in Somerset in 1901, Senator Cooper has held numerous public offices in Kentucky ranging from Representative in the State Legislature to Circuit Judge of the 28th Judicial District.

A veteran of World War II, he has served as a delegate to the United Nations and was appointed Ambassador to India and Nepal in 1955.

#

*[Handwritten signature and initials]*

General Release  
MAIL Friday

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., June 1--The annual Morehead State College Geography Department field trip will take participants to Nassau this summer.

Leaving Morehead on August 4, the participants will travel through the Southern states and depart from Miami <sup>(on August 14)</sup> board the luxurious S S "Florida" for an overnight trip to Nassau in the Bahamas.

Spending two days in Nassau, ~~then~~ the participants <sup>will</sup> return to Miami August 17 for two days. The remainder of the trip will consist of tours ~~through~~ <sup>and</sup> to Daytona Beach, St. Augustine, Florida.

A full day will be spent in Charleston, South Carolina, and the group will depart from Asheville, North Carolina, August 23.

Don Martin, a member of the Geography Department and director of the trip, says, "The Nassau <sup>f</sup> field trip is one of the finest we have offered and should be <sup>an</sup> enjoyable as well as <sup>a</sup> learned trip."

Three semester hours of undergraduate or graduate credit are offered for the field trip which costs \$268.50.

Enrollment in the class will be limited and reservations must <sup>with a \$50 deposit</sup> be confirmed and paid in full ~~in~~ 10 days prior to the departure date of August 3.

The 20-day trip will feature visits to eight states and Nassau with full-day stops at New Orleans, ~~MI~~ Miami and Charleston, South Carolina.

Participants will be provided twin-bedded rooms in first-class hotels and motels. The group will ~~live~~ <sup>live</sup> aboard <sup>the 7,000 ton air</sup> ship while <sup>conditioned</sup> in Nassau. <sup>cruiser</sup>

Applications with a \$50 deposit should be made to Don L. Martin, Department of Geography, Morehead State College, Morehead, Ky.

FROM: RAY HORNBACK  
PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., June 4--For the first time in the 40-year history of Morehead State College, a student has recorded a perfect 4.0 standing during four years of study.

Robert Douglas Fraley, Morehead, who ~~has accomplished the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~accomplished~~ outstanding feat, received a minute-long ovation at <sup>recent</sup> commencement exercises as he was <sup>awarded the</sup> bachelor's degree by Morehead president Adron Doran.

~~As a result, he received the~~ ~~award of~~ ~~the~~ ~~highest~~ ~~honor~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~college~~ ~~and~~ ~~is~~ ~~the~~ ~~first~~ ~~student~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~college's~~ ~~history~~ ~~to~~ ~~achieve~~ ~~such~~ ~~a~~ ~~record.~~  
~~is~~ The reserved, yet personable Fraley says, "There were several times when I was a bit worried about maintaining the standing." ~~is~~

But "determination and good luck" are terms he describes as helping him to achieve the previously unmatched record.

The parents of the 21-year-old scholar, Mr. and Mrs. Robert G. Fraley, Mabry Drive, Morehead, feel their son's success is due to "his remarkable self-discipline and serious attitude toward his responsibilities."

Fraley, who received the AB degree with an area of concentration in business administration, plans to be a certified accountant after attending graduate school. He has been awarded a teaching associate in principles of accounting at Indiana University, a position <sup>usually</sup> ~~ordinarily~~ awarded doctoral candidates.

The program is ordinarily a two-year one but one semester's ~~is~~ work has been waived because of Fraley's outstanding record.

more



At Morehead, Fraley has been a popular student who was extremely active in campus affairs.

"I have tried to follow a study chart prepared according to the difficulty of my courses," he says, "and by doing this I have found plenty of time for other activities."

He was elected to Who's Who in American Universities and Colleges, was vice-president of the Student Council, president of Circle-K, president of Kappa Mu, a member of the Collegiate Knights social club, treasurer of the senior class and the junior-senior men's honor society, and was active in intramural athletics.

He also was a participant in the Honor Program and served on the curriculum and instruction committee representing the student body.

Fraley has a keen interest in sports and has coached a Morehead little league team for the past three years. As a student at the Breckinridge Training School on the Morehead campus, he ~~has~~ earned four letters in both baseball and basketball.

He graduated from Breckinridge as salutatorian with a record of five ~~excellent~~ B's and the rest A's ~~and~~ was president of the Beta Club and the student council.

President Doran calls him "one of the finest students this college has ~~had in its history~~." *graduated!*

"We are extremely proud of ~~his~~ <sup>Bob's</sup> academic record and his ~~achievements~~ as a campus leader ~~and~~," said Dr. Doran.

Fraley ~~is~~ <sup>was</sup> married to the former Ada Lou Kirk, Delbarton, W.Va., on December 23. ~~she~~ <sup>A former Morehead student, she</sup> is in the nursing program at Miners Memorial Hospital, Harlan, and will graduate in June.

#

RAY HORNBACK  
PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Darlie  
Area Radio + TV

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

~~FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE~~

Morehead, Ky., June 5--Over 150 Superintendents, Finance Officers, Bookkeepers and Certified Public Accountants will be on the Morehead State College campus Thursday, June 7.

The group will attend an all-day meeting to discuss the revised accounting manual which will become effective on July 1.

Walter W. Roschi, Director of the Division of Finance, State Department of Education, is coordinator of the meeting.

It ~~is~~ is the fourth of five meetings being held throughout the state and will begin at 10:00 a.m. in Button Auditorium.

~~XXXX~~

#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

MAIL THURSDAY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky. June 6 - A workshop in the improvement of instruction in the language arts will be held on the Morehead State College campus August 6-17.

The purpose of the workshop is to meet the needs of teachers in the use of phonics and varied techniques in the teaching of reading. Other areas of the language arts ~~will be included~~ included ~~will be~~ English, spelling, writing and arithmetic.

Pauline Hord, Memphis, Tennessee, is guest lecturer and supervisor of materials for the phono-visual method of teaching phonics. ~~Other~~ Education consultants representing numerous book companies include Irene Reynolds, Virginia Smith, Mary Buckholder, Louise Worthington, ~~and~~ ~~will~~ ~~be~~ ~~in~~ ~~struction~~ sessions, VARIOUS

Dr. Lawrence Stewart, chairman of the Division of Professional Education at Morehead ~~is~~ <sup>who</sup> has written a dissertation on this subject, ~~is~~ is director of the workshop.

Offering two hours graduate or undergraduate credit, the workshop will be held from 8:00 am. until noon each day in the classroom building.

Facilities of the dormitories and the college cafeteria will be available to participants.

#

FROM: RAY HORNBACK  
PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Mail — Dailies  
Radio & TV

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., June 7--A record summer enrollment is expected at Morehead State College, President Adron Doran said today.

This summer's enrollment is expected to top the 1961 enrollment of 2,047--the all-time high figure for ~~the~~<sup>a</sup> summer session.

Dr. Doran said that registration for the summer session will be held on Monday, June 11, in Button Auditorium. The last day one may register for a full load is June 13.

The eight-week summer session ends on August 3 and will be followed by a post-summer session running from August 6 to 24.

The summer commencement program is scheduled on Thursday, August

Special summer activities on the Morehead campus include:

~~a~~ Workshop in Resource Use and Conservation, June 11-29; <sup>ANNUAL</sup> Art Education Workshop, July 2-20; <sup>ANNUAL</sup> Writers' Workshop, August 6-17; Southern United States and Nassau Field Trip, August 3-23.

Other summer special activities include: annual Music Camp, August 4-12; General Adult Education Workshop for Teachers, August 6-1 Conference on the Improvement of Instruction in the Language Arts, August 6-17; and the annual Kentucky Dance Institute, August 12-19.

#

FROM: RAY HORNBACK  
PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Mailed Thursday  
to Dailies,  
Pulsis & TV

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., June 15--Morehead State College has <sup>added</sup> ~~twelve~~ new faculty members for the ~~summer~~ eight-week summer term, President Adron Doran announced today.

Five of the ~~five~~ summer faculty members are teaching on the college level and seven are teaching at the Breckinridge Training School.

Teaching college courses are: Leroy G. Dorsey, Flemingsburg, mathematics and fundamentals of elementary education; Louise Davidson, Raceland, library science; Bernice Jackson, Morehead, elementary education; Arthur L. Jackson, Richmond, science; and James Still, Hindman, English.

Teaching at the Breckinridge Training School are: Charles Bertram, Lawrenceburg, mathematics; Sudie M. Boardman, Paris, grades ~~5 and~~ 6; Mae Carter, Seymour, Indiana, grades 3 and 4; Phyllis Carter, Catlettsburg, grade 2; LaVerne Holcomb, Nicholasville, grades 1 and 2; ~~Harold~~ Earl Smith, Williamstown, science and mathematics; and Nancy West, Lexington, grade 1.

The regular eight-week summer term ends on August 3. A post-summer session will be held from August 6 to August 24.

#

FROM: RYAN ACK  
PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Mail Thursday

Mail with story on  
new faculty

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., June 15--Dr. Adron Doran, President of Morehead State College, is attending the annual summer workshop of the Southern Regional Education Board in Williamsburg, Virginia.

Dr. Doran is one of 75 delegates from 16 Southern states who are gathered meeting to discuss proposed activities of the SREB during the next year.

As a member of the SREB, Dr. Doran has directed three of the Board's legislative work conferences and assisted in the formation of the Western Interstate Commission on Higher Education.

Governor Terry Sanford of North Carolina will preside at the workshop which ends Saturday, June 16.

#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

*Weekend  
Dailies  
Radio & T.V.  
Mail Monday*

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., June ~~18~~<sup>19</sup>---The annual Morehead State College Art Education Workshop will be held from July 2 to July 20.

*is guest lecturer for*  
Shelby Crowe, Art Consultant for the Cincinnati Schools, ~~will teach~~ the workshop. He received his MA degree from Miami University, Oxford, Ohio, and has taught similar workshops at Miami University.

Instruction ~~consists~~ consists of lectures and participation in art activities, ~~old~~ old and new, with an ~~emphasis~~ emphasis on necessary information about prevailing trends in the philosophy of presenting and developing art ~~and~~ activities in the classroom.

*State College*  
Directed by Naomi Claypool, head of the Morehead Art Department, the workshop is designed to satisfy the art problems of elementary and high school teachers and supervisors.

Participants will reside in the college residence halls with meals served in the Doran Student House.

Tuition is \$25 for the workshop which offers 3 hours graduate or undergraduate credit. All sessions are scheduled for the afternoons.

① #

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

THURSDAY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., June 22-~~23~~<sup>over</sup> 85 alumni of the Morehead Normal School will meet on the Morehead State College campus ~~the~~<sup>this</sup> Sunday morning ~~at 10:00 a.m.~~<sup>20th</sup> for the annual reunion of members.

~~\_\_\_\_\_~~  
The highlight of the day will be a program followed by a luncheon in the Doran Student House cafeteria at 12:30. Dorothy M. Holbrook, ~~the~~ president, will preside.

Billy Joe Hall, director of Alumni Affairs at Morehead State College, will welcome the Normal School Club. Classes of 1902, 1912 and 1922 will then be recognized and all members will recall the days of the Normal School during a part of the program designated "Memory Lane."

~~\_\_\_\_\_~~  
Participants are expected to ~~read~~<sup>recite</sup> the history of the school which began in 1887 when Mrs. Phoebe Button and her son, Frank, were appointed by the State Board of the Christian Church to establish a school.

The first institution, begun without endowment, appropriation or state support, was started as the Morehead Christian Normal School.

A business session will be held prior to lunch.

President of the group is Dorothy M. Holbrook, Morehead, who served last year as vice-president. Leora Tippet Hurt, Lexington, is vice-president. Anna B. Carter and Ruby Wood, both of Morehead, are secretary and treasurer, respectively.

#



FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Special to the  
Mountain Eagle  
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., -- Nancy Wright, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Asa  
Wright of Jackhorn, has been granted an academic scholarship  
at Morehead State College for the 1962-63 school year, President Adron  
Doran announced today.

The scholarship is based on (1) an outstanding high school record  
(2) need of such assistance and (3) recommendation of high school  
principal.

" Nancy has an outstanding high school record," said  
Dr. Doran, "and will be a fine addition to the Morehead State College  
student body."

Scholarship winners announced today will enroll at Morehead  
September 12 and 13 for the fall semester. The term closes January 26.

A record enrollment of over 3,000 is expected at Morehead  
State College this fall. Last year's enrollment hit an all-time high of  
2,885 students.

#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Special to the Bath Co. News-Outlook

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky. -- Barbara Ann Garrett, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Sherman Garrett, Owingsville, is among 150 students recognized at annual Academic Honors Day at Morehead State College, President Adron Doran has announced.

Barbara was awarded the most promising freshman in home economics.

" Barbara has achieved an outstanding record at Morehead State College," Dr. Doran said, "and has made a significant contribution to the academic standards of the college."

Dr. Warren C. Lappin, Dean of the College, recognized students achieving academic excellence within classes at the Honors Day program.

#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Special to the Waverly News

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., -- William Delano Thompson, son of Mr. and Mrs. William T. B. Thompson, Beaver, Ohio, has been elected vice-president of the senior class at Morehead State College for the 1962-63 school year.

The organization is one of over fifty from which the discriminating student may choose. Officers are chosen from those members showing outstanding qualities of scholarship, service and leadership in the organization.

Dr. Adron Doran, president of Morehead State College, said, "William is a fine youngster and is a splendid choice for the office."

Each college organization will be represented on campus the first week in September to help prepare orientation procedures for incoming freshmen who will arrive September 10 for the fall term.

#

FROM: RAY HORNBACK  
PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Mail Monday

FOR USE SUNDAY, ~~June 24~~

July 1

Morehead, Ky., ~~June 24~~ <sup>July 1</sup> - Rarely does one speak of a "skyline" in a city of 4,000, but the residents of Morehead ~~are an exception~~ ~~are an exception~~ are an exception.

And rightly so, as this rapidly growing eastern Kentucky city has a dazzling skyline set against the foothills of the Cumberland Mountain Chain.

The skyline isn't one of office buildings ~~or~~ but ~~of~~ one of college dormitories and classroom buildings at rapidly growing Morehead State College where the enrollment has more~~d~~ than quadrupled during the past seven years.

With a campus encircled by the city of Morehead and the Cumberland foothills, college officials are being forced to go "up in the air" with buildings.

The most recently completed ~~structure~~ <sup>building</sup> was the \$1,425,000, four-story classroom building~~s~~ which towers over adjacent structures.

~~It is~~ It is matched by a four-story, 402-man dormitory which was completed in 1960.

But both will be overshadowed soon with the completion of the magnificent new six-story Mignon Hall, a ~~100~~ women's residence hall housing 300. ~~More~~

more

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., July 1--Twenty students at Morehead State College compiled perfect <sup>scholastic</sup> records for the spring semester ending June 2, and 399 made the dean's list according to compilations released today by the registrar's office.

For the eighth consecutive semester Robert Fraley, Morehead, made a perfect standing. He was ~~graduated~~ graduated with highest distinction <sup>May 31</sup> and cited as the first Morehead State College student to achieve this feat in the college's 40-year history.

The dean's list is composed of ~~underclassmen~~ underclassmen carrying 12 or more semester hours with a standing ranging from 3.0 to 4.0.

Out of 2885 students enrolled, the 339 on the dean's list represents ~~14.5~~ percent of the total, ~~339/2885 = 11.75%~~

"We are extremely proud of these students who made subh outstanding records during the second semester," said Morehead President Adron Doran. "Their records indicate a sincere desire to learn and we offer our heartiest congratulations on their accomplishments."

Students and standings ~~by~~ counties are:

more

Dr. Adron Doran, Morehead's energetic president who has guided the building program, says, "We ~~are~~ are rapidly running out of land and the extremely high prices being placed on ~~adjoining~~ property adjoining the campus is forcing us to go to multi-story Residence halls ~~dormitories~~ and classroom buildings."

He added, "Our master plan calls for dormitories ranging up to 12 stories and we now feel that with Wire Utilization & Space ~~careful~~ planning the present campus will be ~~more~~ adequate for many years."

Mignon Hall, named after Mrs. Doran, is ~~a~~ a prime example of well-planned use of the hillside behind the present gently-sloping campus. The six-story structure, ~~is~~ now under construction, is designed in a semi-circular th fashion around the hillside.

~~It will rise far above nearby buildings and will be seen for miles.~~ I It will rise far above nearby buildings and will be seen for miles. ~~seventy-five suites consisting~~

~~of a study room, sleeping room and bath for four girls with~~  
Coeds will be housed in suites for four with a study room, a bedroom and a private bath.

Added features include elevator service, a sun deck, a patio and a ~~sun and gown~~ storage area.

Another six-story women's residence hall ~~is now under construction~~ similar to Mignon Hall ~~is~~ is expected to be under construction before the end of the year. It will also be built in a semi-circular fashion around the hillside overlooking the main campus.

But Women students aren't receiving all of the attention when it comes to new residence halls, ~~though~~. Men students already occupy the new 402-man North Men's Hall and the <sup>NEW</sup> 200-man ~~Wilson~~ Walker Hall.

Expected to be completed by September is the ultra-modern 200-man Walker Hall. Another men's residence hall is expected to be under construction before the end of the year.

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Special to the

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., ---

students from

County made the second semester Dean's list at Morehead State College, President Adron Doran announced today.

The County students were among 399 students who made 3.0 standings or better during the term. Twenty students achieved perfect 4.0 standings.

"We are extremely proud of these students who made such outstanding records during the second semester," said Dr. Doran. "Their records indicate a sincere desire to learn and we know their parents and friends join with us as we offer them our heartiest congratulations."

The students making the Dean's list from County are:

FROM: RAY HORNBACK  
PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Dailies, Weeklies, Sunday  
Mail Monday  
So - Send copy to Fred Luigant, Hazard

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., July 3--Morehead State College will host the first in a series of five seminars sponsored by the Kentucky Press Association, ~~on~~  
~~Friday, July 6.~~

Friday, July 6, 1960  
Editors from ~~22~~<sup>29</sup> newspapers in the Morehead region will attend the day-long seminar to discuss recent legal developments involving newspapers and the future of the community newspaper.

The ~~session~~<sup>morning</sup> will begin at 9:30 a.m. in the Doran Student House. Legal development topics to be discussed are: (1.) new laws, court rulings and agency regulations; 2. Newspaper infringement on courts by advance reporting; (3.) property rights involved in the use of advertising materials by competing newspapers; and (4.) the KPA legislative program.

Dr. Adron Doran, President of Morehead State College and the KPA "Kentuckian of the Year" in 1959, will speak at the 12:30 luncheon.

The afternoon session on the future of community newspapers includes topics on: ~~the~~ community development, developing young readers and projecting the future of community newspapers.

A dinner meeting will be held following the afternoon session.

Newspapers which will be represented are: The Daily Independent, Ashland; The Bracken Chronicle, Augusta; Bracken County News, Brooksville; Wolfe County News, Campton; Carlisle Mercury; Nicholas County Star, Carlisle; Clay City Times; Cynthiana Democrat; Fleming Gazette, Flemingsburg; Times-Democrat, Flemingsburg; Greenup News; Journal-Enquirer, Grayson; Big Sandy News, Louisa; Daily Independent, Maysville; Public Ledger, Maysville and the Rowan County News, Morehead.

more



being represented ~~and~~ <sup>are</sup>:

Other ~~new~~ newspapers ~~attending will be~~: Robertson Co. News, Mt. Olivet; the Advocate, Mt. Sterling; Carter County Herald, Olive Hill; Bath County News-Outlook, Owingsville; Paintsville Herald; Pike County News, Pikeville; Floyd County Times, Prestonsburg; Russell Times; the Independent, Salyersville; Elliott County News, Sandy Hook; Lewis County Herald, Vanceburg and the Licking Valley Courier, West Liberty.

W. Foster Adams, editor of the Berea Citizen, and Perry <sup>J.</sup>Ashley, Assistant Secretary-Manager of KPA, are co-chairman of the KPA seminar committee. Other members are: Dr. Niel Plummer, Director of the University of Kentucky School of Journalism; Bob Cochran, Public Relations Director, ~~at~~ Western Kentucky State College; Milt Townsend, Public Relations Director, Union College; Manuel Strong, Editor, the Jackson Times; and Ray Hornback, Public Relations Director, Morehead State College.

#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Thursday

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., July 6--Three more faculty members have been added to the staff of Morehead State College in the Division of Languages and Literature and five of the division's staff are currently pursuing graduate study, President Adron Doran has announced.

Joining the staff for the Fall term will be Charles J. Pelfrey, associate professor of American literature; Joan Kavanaugh Lesueur, instructor in Spanish, and Adam F. Levengood, associate professor of French.

Dr. Pelfrey received the bachelor of arts degree from Morehead, ~~1952~~ the M.A. degree and Ph.D. degree from the University of Kentucky, and post-graduate work at the University of Michigan. He taught at Centre College in 1954-55 and since that time has been head of the English Department of the Abden (Iran) Institute of Technology.

Mrs. Lesueur is returning to Morehead after a one-year leave of absence. She ~~has~~ <sup>earned</sup> the A.B. and M.A. degrees in Spanish from the University of Kentucky.

Dr. Levengood holds the doctorate from the University of Paris, France. He taught at Sullins College in Bristol, Virginia, in 1960-61 and ~~from~~ since that time has taught at College Des Chemenieres, Castelnaudary, France.

Members of the division enrolled in graduate study are: Joyce Chaney, instructor of English, attending Indiana University; James Earl Davis, instructor of English, University of Kentucky; Ethel Moore, assistant professor of Latin, University of Kentucky; Edward E. Morrow, instructor of English, Peabody College, and Thomas F. Rogers, instructor of French and English, Universite Laval, Quebec, Canada.

#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

MONDAY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., July 10 ---Charlton Hummel, president of the Kentucky Education Association, will deliver the ~~35th~~ <sup>35th</sup> annual commencement address ~~at Morehead State College~~ <sup>at Morehead State College</sup> Thursday, ~~the~~ August 2.

~~Morehead State College~~ <sup>Morehead State College</sup> Included in the 216 ~~graduating~~ <sup>graduating</sup> member class ~~are~~ <sup>are</sup> 152 bachelor of arts candidates, 18 bachelor of science and 46 master's ~~or~~ <sup>or</sup> candidates.

Hummel, a veteran of 34-years of classroom service, has taught English at Male ~~High~~ <sup>High</sup> School, Louisville, for 25 years. He was born at Leitchfield, Kentucky, the son of a minister.

After his high school graduation ~~at~~ <sup>at</sup> Hopkinsville, ~~he~~ <sup>he</sup> entered Kentucky Wesleyan College and graduated in 1929. His teaching career began in the fall of that year ~~at~~ <sup>at</sup> Central City.

~~He~~ <sup>Hummel</sup> has served as assistant in the Male athletic program, working with football, basketball and golf. ~~He~~ <sup>He</sup> has had leadership roles in the Louisville Education Association, Fifth District Education Association and the National Education Association.

He is married to the former Virginia Coats. They have a married daughter.

#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

MAIL TUESDAY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

To, SEND the picture to  
the Courier-Journal Hm

Morehead, Ky., July 12--Dr. Frederick Cyphert, chairman of graduate studies at Ohio State University, will address principals of the Morehead State College region on the campus July 18 at the group's annual conference.

His topic will be "Maintining Balance Between the Curriculum and the Extra-Curriculum." Dr. Cyphert is recognized as a specialist in the field of high school curriculum and ~~several of his~~ several of his ~~articles~~ ON this subsec t have appeared in professional publications, ~~on this subject,~~

Morehead President Adron Doran will greet attending principals and Don Bales, head of the Bureau of Instruction in the Kentucky Department of Education, will deliver the keynote address at 9:50.

Bales will relate his views concerning "A Balanced Program of Activities in the High School." Following at 10:35 will be an address on "Athletics in the School" by Ted Sanford, Commissioner of the Kentucky High School Athletic Association.

Dr. Cyphert will speak at 1:15 followed by a question and answer period with general discussion at 2:00 p.m.

Presiding over the day-long conference is Frank Burns, ~~Adron~~ chairman of the Kentucky Department of Secondary Principals. Monroe Wicker, director of school services at Morehead State College, is coordinator.

#

FROM: RAY HORNBACK  
PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Mail Monday

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., July 17--Over <sup>75</sup> principals from the Morehead State College region will attend the annual Principal's Conference on the Morehead campus, Wednesday, July 18.

The secondary principals will hear Dr. Frederick Cyphert, chairman of graduate studies at Ohio State University; Don Bales, head of the Bureau of Instruction, Kentucky Department of Education; Ted Sanford, Commissioner of the Kentucky High School Athletic Association and Dr. Adron Doran, President of Morehead State College.

Dr. Cyphert, a noted author and specialist in the field of high school curriculum development, will speak on "Maintaining Balance Between the Curriculum and the Extra-Curriculum."

Bales will discuss "A Balanced Program of Activities in the High School" and Sanford "Athletics in the School."

Frank Burns, chairman of the <sup>EASTERN</sup> Kentucky Education Association Department of Secondary Principals, will preside at the day-long conference to be held in the Little Theatre in the new \$1,425,000 classroom building.

Dr. Doran will deliver the opening address.

#



FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

MAIL FRIDAY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., July 21--Donald R. Thatcher, a 1961 graduate of Morehead State College, will teach at Naha, Okinawa, as an American dependent instructor for the United States Government beginning the 1962-63 school year.

Government officials said he was selected for the position on the basis of effective, enthusiastic teaching and moral standards.

Thatcher, who received the bachelor of arts degree in elementary education from Morehead, has taught for ~~the past five years~~ in Page Manor School number one, Dayton, Ohio.

He has been recognized in the Ohio Conservation Teachers' Handbook for unified (unit) teaching.

#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

MAIL MONDAY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., July 24--The second <sup>annual</sup> ~~post-~~ summer school session on the Morehead State College campus will be held ~~from~~ August 6-24.

Regular summer school ~~classes~~ officially closes Friday, August 3. ~~Summer commencement is August 2.~~ Summer commencement is ~~August 2.~~ Thursday, August 2, at 7:30 p.m. in the Morehead Fieldhouse.

Courses offered at the post-session are: public school art, business law, ~~and~~ music workshop for elementary teachers, creative dramatics, physical education in the elementary ~~school~~ school, health in the elementary school, introduction to literature, the Bible as literature <sup>and</sup> literature and materials for children.

Others are: Physical science, earth science, geography of the United States and Canada, Kentucky history, American foundations, general adult education workshop for teachers, and a conference on the improvement in reading and the language arts.

Monroe Wicker, director of school services, is co-ordinator of the session.

Classes for the Fall semester begin Monday, September 17. Registration opens September 8 and freshman orientation begins September 10.

①



FROM: RAY HORNBACK  
PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

HARRY

Take this to Nelson Grote  
for his perusal. Then get put  
immediately to - Dailies, weeklies  
AND RADIO & TV.  
I'll be in Friday evening. See  
you then OR SATURDAY MORNING.

Also take all of  
this for a grand without  
Nelson Grote  
wants it back -

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., July --An adult education workshop ~~will be held~~

~~will be held~~ will be held on the Morehead State College campus,  
August 6-17, President Adron Doran announced today.

The two-week workshop is the only one of its type in Kentucky  
and is expected to attract administrators, supervisors, teachers,  
and lay persons ~~from throughout the state.~~ <sup>to be held</sup>  
evaluating educational programs for adults.

Serving as consultants are: Dr. Edward W. Brice, an international  
figure in adult education who is currently Director of the Adult  
Education Branch of the United States Office of Education, and  
Claude Couvillion, Director of Adult Education, Louisiana State  
Department of Education.

The workshop is an outgrowth of Morehead State College's  
interest in the socio-economic development of the Morehead region  
and as a result of the highly successful 3-day pilot conference on  
adult education held on the Morehead campus last ~~summer.~~ <sup>year</sup>

Directing the workshop, which is being held in the ~~air-conditioned~~ <sup>new million dollar</sup>  
classroom building, is Dr. C. Nelson Grote, Chairman of the Division  
of Applied Arts. Dr. Grote has had extensive training in adult  
education and served as chairman of the subcommittee ~~report~~  
general adult education which was a part of the State Curriculum  
Study Committee.

"We feel that it is exceedingly important that more emphasis  
be placed upon instruction for adults not proficient in basic  
educational skills in order ~~that~~ to achieve the higher levels of  
education demanded by industry, agriculture, commerce and national  
preparedness," said Dr. Grote.

(more)

"We have two of the nation's top persons in the field of adult education serving as consultants," said Dr. Grote, "and we sincerely feel that this will be a highly productive workshop."

Two semester hours of credit will be offered on either the graduate or undergraduate levels with participants staying in the residence halls.

Fees are \$5.00 per semester hour for undergraduates and auditors and \$6.00 per semester hour for graduate students. Out-of-state fees are \$10 for undergraduates and auditors and \$12 for graduate students.

*Who Publicist Hand*

Other participating in the two-week workshop are: James L. Patton, Assistant Superintendent of Public Instruction, Kentucky Department of Education; Forest Esham, *Director General Adult Education State Dept. Educ.* and Donald Elswick, *Director Research State Dept. Educ.*

Dr. Brice, who will serve as consultant during the second week, has ~~served~~ *been* Public Affairs Officer at the American Embassy in Monrovia, Liberia, and Chief Educational Advisor to the Government of Liberia. He was a founding member of the Adult Education Association of the USA and served as vice-president in 1951.

He was formerly president of Clinton Junior College in Rock Hill, South Carolina, and holds the ~~BS degree from Tuskegee Institute and the MA and~~ PhD degrees from the University of Pennsylvania.

*the first week's consultant,*  
Couvillion holds the BS and MS degrees from Louisiana State University in the field of vocational agriculture and has served as supervisor of veterans adult education in the Louisiana Department of Education and as district supervisor of the LSU Agricultural Extension Service.

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., July 29--In-service area supervisors of the Morehead State College region will meet at their annual conference on campus July 31.

(Forty-eight schools will <sup>be represented at</sup> ~~attend~~ the day-long conference which begins at 9:30 am. in the Little Theater of the new Classroom Building. The theme is "In-service teacher education."

(Morehead President Adron Doran will speak at 9:35 ~~on~~ ~~concerning~~ Morehead State College resources available to ~~attending school systems~~ for in-service ~~activities~~ activities.

(Louise Combs, Director of Teacher Education and Certification, Kentucky Department of Education, will speak at 11:15 on "Needs and Requirements of In-Service Programs in the State."

(Discussion groups and reporting periods will be held in the afternoon with adjournment at 3 p.m.

~~Schools participating in the conference are:~~  
~~Schools attending the conference will be:~~

(Bath County, Bourbon County, Paris, Boyd County, Ashland, Catlettsburg, Fairview, Bracken County, Augusta, Campbell County, Bellevue, Dayton, Fort Thomas, Newport, Silver Grove, Southgate, Carter County, Elliott County, Fleming County, Floyd County, Greenup County, Greenup, Raceland, Russell and South Portsmouth.

(Others are: Harrison County, Johnson County, Paintsville, Van Lear, Knott County, Lawrence County, Lewis County Magoffin County, Martin County, Mason County, Maysville, Menifse County, Montgomery County, Mt. Sterling, Morgan County, Nicholas

more

in-service 22222222

County, Carlisle, Pendleton County, Falmouth, Pike County,  
Robertson County and Rowan County.

Robert E. Woosley, consultant of in-service teacher  
education at Morehead, is co-ordinator of the conference.

#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Aug. 4--Over 600 students are pre-registered in post-summer school classes and workshops at Morehead State College, President Adron Doran said today.

Post-summer school classes will be held from Aug. 6-24. Other ~~sessions~~ <sup>August events</sup> are: Writers' Workshop, Aug. 6-17; Southern-Nassau Field Trip, Aug. 3-23; Music Camp, Aug. 4-12; General Adult Education Workshop for Teachers, Aug. 6-17; Conference on the Improvement of Instruction in Language Arts, Aug. 6-17; Kentucky Dance Institute, Aug. 12-19, and Superior and Talented Students Workshop, Aug. ~~12~~ 12-14.

Registration for classes and workshops beginning this week will ~~be~~ be held on Monday, Aug. 6, in the Administration Building.

Classes offered during the session are: Public school art, business law, music workshop for elementary teachers, creative dramatics, introduction to literature, literature and materials for children, physical science, earth science, United States and Canadian geography, Kentucky history, American foundations and integral calculus.

The Writer's Workshop will include courses in poetry, fiction, nonfiction and play writing. ~~Visiting faculty~~ <sup>Literary instructors</sup> Among visiting ~~faculty~~ <sup>instructors</sup> will be Robert Francis, Jane Mayhall, Dayton Kohler, David Madden, Hollis Summers and Robert Hazel. Two hours of graduate or under graduate credit may be earned <sup>more</sup>

Southern Nassau Field Trip participants left Friday, Aug. 3, for a three-week study tour. The group will tour the Southern United States before leaving for Nassau by ~~the~~ luxury liner. ~~the~~

The Music Camp provides ~~the~~ <sup>any</sup> opportunity for a musical vacation for ~~boys and girls~~ <sup>JUNIOR & SENIOR high school students</sup> in the Morehead ~~area~~ region. No credit is given for the session.

The ~~General~~ <sup>General</sup> Adult Education Workshop, which offers two semester hours credit, will emphasize the techniques of teaching adults and the use of instructional materials.

Also offering two hours credit, the Conference on the Improvement of Instruction in Language Arts will ~~include~~ <sup>teach</sup> ~~the~~ use of materials in teaching, including remedial reading.

The Kentucky Dance Institute offers one hour graduate or undergraduate credit in physical education.

~~It~~ Sponsored by the Southern Association of Colleges and Secondary Schools, the Superior and Talented Student Workshop offers no credit.

#

FROM: ~~██████████~~  
PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Tuesday

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Aug. 23--Five outstanding ~~██████████~~ <sup>four-year</sup> graduates of Kentucky high schools have been granted scholarships by the Morehead ~~State College~~ Alumni Association.

Recipients are: Charlotte Ann Moore, Carlisle; Carol Lynn Patton, Pikeville; Barbara Ann Applegate, Tollesboro; Miriam Eileen Thirs, Lakeside Park, and Charles Thomas Schomaker, Covington.

Miss Applegate, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Oattie Applegate of Lewis County, compiled a perfect standing at Tollesboro High School.

Miss Moore is a graduate of Carlisle High School and the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Stewart Moore, 511 East Main Street.

A graduate of Mullins High School, Miss Patton was an honor student all four years ~~at~~ at Mullins. She is the daughter of Mrs. Edith Patton, Pikeville.

Miss Thirs is a graduate of Dixie High School where she excelled in music. Her parents are Mr. and Mrs. George M. Thirs of Lakeside Park.

Schomaker, an outstanding athlete at Holmes High School, is the son of Mrs. Julia B. Moorehouse.

"A portion of the budget of the Alumni Association is set aside for scholarships which enables the alumni to have an active part in assisting worthy high school graduates further <sup>IR</sup> the education," said Alumni Director Billy Joe Hall. (#)

to MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., ~~Sept.~~ Sept. 6--Activities get underway at Morehead State College for the Fall term with a President's reception and luncheon for the faculty Friday, Sept. 8.

Freshman orientation begins Monday, Sept. 11, followed by registration Wednesday and Thursday mornings in Button Gymnasium. Upperclassmen register Thursday afternoon and all day Friday with classes beginning on Monday, Sept. 17.

Freshman will report to their residence halls Sunday with the opening program scheduled for Monday morning at 9:00 in Button Auditorium. Dr. Adron Doran, Morehead ~~President~~ President, Dr. Warren C. Lappin, Dean of the College, and Roger Wilson, Dean of Students, will speak at the orientation program.

The remainder of the day will be devoted to freshman tests with house meetings scheduled in the freshman residence halls at 8:30 p.m.

Freshman tests will be continued from 7:30 to 10:00 Tuesday morning with an assembly scheduled for 10:30 in Button Auditorium. Freshmen will meet with church preference groups at 11:45 and with academic advisors at 1:00 p.m.

President and Mrs. Doran's reception for freshmen and new students will be held at 7:30 Tuesday night in the Doran Student House.

Freshman registration will be from 7:30 a.m. until 5:00 p.m. Wednesday, Sept. 13 and will continue on Thursday with a fun night, scheduled at 8:00 p.m. in Button Gymnasium.

All upperclass students will register Thursday afternoon and all day Friday. ~~Classes begin Monday morning, Sept. 17.~~



FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

MAIL THURSDAY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Sept. 8---Dr. Morris Lee Norfleet has been named Director of Supervised Teaching at Morehead State College, President Adron Doran has announced.

Dr. Norfleet, a native of Somerset, holds the rank of associate professor of education. For the past two years he has been an instructor in education at Purdue University.

He ~~has~~ earned the bachelor of science degree ~~from~~<sup>at</sup> the University of Kentucky in 1952, the master of science in 1957 and doctor of philosophy in 1962, both at Purdue University.

Dr. Norfleet has had seven years experience in ~~INDIANA~~<sup>INDIANA</sup> secondary schools, eighteen months as education assistant in public relations, six months in market research and two years on the Purdue staff.

He is a member of Phi Delta Kappa, education honorary fraternity, and the American Education Research Association. He is married to Loistene Tarter Norfleet and is the son of Hewey and Edna Norfleet of Somerset.

#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

MAIL SATURDAY to:

- ① Paintsville Herald
- ② Floyd County Times
- ③ Williamson, W. VA. News
- ④ WSIP Radio Paintsville
- ⑤ WDOX + WDRB Prestonsburg
- ⑥ Salyersville Independent

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Sept. 10--Registration for classes at the Morehead

State College extension center at Prestonsburg will be held at

Prestonsburg High School on Monday evening, Sept. 17 at 6:00,  
*President Adrow Dorian has announced.*

Courses on the freshman and sophomore levels will be offered  
two nights a week at ~~the~~ *the* High School.

Classes include: English 101 and 201 and commerce 212 on  
Monday night; geography 100, recreation 201 and history 241 on  
Thursday night.

English 101 is the first half of freshman English <sup>which</sup> offers  
*SP* ③ semester hours credit; English 201 ~~gives~~ <sup>SP</sup> ③ hours credit  
in literature <sup>and</sup> Commerce 212 is intermediate typewriting offering  
*SP* ② hours.

Geography 100 is a <sup>SP</sup> ③ hour course in fundamentals of geography;  
recreation 201 is outdoor recreation for <sup>SP</sup> ② hours and history 241  
is the first half of American history, a <sup>SP</sup> ③ hour course.

Classes will meet weekly from 6:00 ~~noon~~ to 9:00 p.m.  
for 15 weeks. A student may earn up to six ~~semester~~ hours credit  
for the semester by carrying one course on Monday night and one  
on Thursday night.

Law Fees are \$18.00 for two semester hours, \$27.00 for  
three semester hours, ~~\$37.50~~ <sup>\$37.50</sup> for ~~four~~ <sup>Five</sup> semester hours  
and \$42.00 for six semester hours.

Persons holding a high school diploma are eligible to  
enroll while those persons over 21 without a diploma may enroll  
as a special student. The courses may be audited for non-credit.

Flatt has taught at Owingsville High School for the past two years and holds the AA degree from Freed-Hardeman College and the AB and MA degrees from ~~the University~~ Morehead State College.

Whiteman, a four-year veteran of the Army, taught in the New Castle, Indiana, school system in 1960-61 and was a graduate assistant at Ball State College in 1961-62. He has worked for the Ball Band Division of the U.S. Rubber Corporation and for the Bendix Aviation Corporation. He holds the BS and MA degrees from Ball State College.

Dr. Clifford Rader, Chairman of the Division of Social Studies, calls the ~~five~~ new faculty members "outstanding in their fields of endeavor."

~~These five people will add great strength to our program and we are looking forward to working with them in the days ahead,"~~

"These five people will add great strength to our program and we are looking forward to working with them in the days ahead," Dr. Rader added.

#

FROM: Mrs. R. V. May  
Public Relations Chairman  
Kentucky Federation of Women's Clubs

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Louisville, Ky., Sept. 11--Cecil H. Underwood, former Governor of West Virginia, will be one of the featured speakers at the annual fall board meeting of the Kentucky Federation of Women's Clubs to be held in Louisville, September 18, 19 and 20.

Mrs. Adron Doran, Morehead, President of the KFWC, said today that over 400 members from throughout the state are expected for the three-day meeting.

Other speakers will include: Miss Cattie Lou Miller, Commissioner of Public Information, Commonwealth of Kentucky; Morton Walker, Professor of Speech and English at the University of Louisville; Dr. Gerald Jagers, Director of Publications, Kentucky Education Association and Miss Virginia Murrell, Past President of KEA and Supervisor of Music at Bellevue Schools.

"We are expecting a record breaking attendance at this year's meeting," said Mrs. Doran, "and we feel that we have five of the outstanding speakers available for our general sessions."

The theme for the meetings to be held in the Sheraton Hotel is the KFWC's new program "Expanding Horizons Through Quality Service Using Education As Our Tool."

Governor Underwood will speak at the Wednesday, Sept. 19, evening banquet. Miss Miller will speak at the Wednesday morning session, Walker at the Wednesday luncheon, Miss Murrell at 2:00 p.m. and Dr. Jagers at the Thursday morning session.

more

Mrs. Doran said the Executive Committee will meet on Tuesday evening with the first general session to be held on Wednesday morning at 10:30 following meetings of junior clubwomen, district governors, state chairmen and the Kentucky Club Woman staff at 9:30.

The morning session will feature Miss Miller's address, "Know Kentucky," introduction of state officers and a discussion of the KFWC program.

Walker will speak at the 12:30 luncheon followed by a report on the General Federation of Women's Clubs activities. The afternoon meeting will be an in-service clinic at which Miss Murrell, Mr. Walker and Mrs. Francis Pennington will direct discussions. Miss Murrell will speak at 2:00 p. m. on "Club Ethics."

Past state presidents will be honored at the 7:00 p. m. recognition banquet following the address by former Governor Underwood.

A breakfast for all club presidents in the state will be held Thursday morning followed by a general session.

Serving on the Board of Directors with Mrs. Doran are: Mrs. Ernest G. Boone, First Vice President, 9415 Shelbyville Road, Louisville; Mrs. W. Ed Hamilton, Second Vice President, Bardstown; Mrs. Fred M. Kramer, Third Vice President, 5336 Westhall Drive, Louisville; and Mrs. Gene Williams, Fourth Vice President and Junior Director, Elizabethtown.

Other Board members are: Mrs. C. C. Lowry, Recording Secretary, Murray; Mrs. T. D. Winstead, Treasurer, Rineyville; Mrs. Earnest W. Palas, Corresponding Secretary, Richmond; and Mrs. C. B. Morgan, Chairman of the Trustees, Leitchfield.

Mrs. R. D. Carter, Louisville, is Executive Secretary of the KFWC.

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS Dept.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Oct. 11--Morehead State College is preparing for its biggest Homecoming celebration in ~~its~~ history, ~~of the school~~ Saturday, Oct. 13.

Over 2,500 alumni, parents and friends of the college are expected to attend the festivities. Visitors will register from 8:00 to 10:00 a.m. in the lobby of the Doran Student House.

The Homecoming Committee has ~~planned~~ <sup>planned open houses</sup> for alumni to ~~see~~ <sup>visit</sup> the newly constructed buildings on campus. Posts will be maintained at the <sup>4-story</sup> Classroom Building, Home Economics and Industrial Arts Building, Butler Hall and other buildings ~~from~~ from 10:00 to 12:00 a.m.

The Homecoming Committee has altered this year's celebration with added features, including a smorgasboard luncheon in the Student House <sup>at 12:00 noon</sup>. The annual parade has been discontinued.

~~For~~ Austin Peay College, Clarksville, Tennessee, will provide the opposition at the annual homecoming football game at 2:30.

The Austin Peay band, featuring the Governettes, a 45-girl corp of dancers, will present a pre-game show at 2:15 and the 128-piece Morehead State College band will perform at halftime.

The coronation of the Homecoming queen will be held during the halftime show and a post-game reception is scheduled for the Doran Student House between 4:00 and 5:00.

Concluding the day will be the homecoming dance in the fieldhouse from 8:00 to 12:00, featuring the Billy Butterfield sextet.

"The homecoming committee has made every effort to provide for the finest homecoming celebration in Morehead history and we have geared ~~up~~ <sup>many</sup> of the activities toward the alumni," said Billy Joe Hall, Director of Alumni Affairs and coordinator of the day's activities.

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

State Editor's  
Radio & TV

FOR IMMEDIATE

Morehead, Ky., Oct. 11--Over 100 teachers will participate in an English Teacher's Conference on the Morehead State College campus Friday, Oct. 12.

Sponsored jointly by the Eastern Kentucky Education Association and Morehead State College, the conference theme is "Making English Teaching More Dynamic."

Morton Walker, <sup>Professor</sup> ~~Chairman~~ of the English Department ~~at the~~ University of Louisville, will deliver the keynote address ~~at 10:00 a.m.~~ following a welcome by Morehead President Adron Doran at 10:00 a.m. in the ~~new~~ new classroom building.

Groups will then discuss the most effective methods of organizing grammar, composition and literature in high school English classes.

A symposium ~~on meeting the English needs of high school students~~ on meeting the English needs of high school students ~~will~~ follow lunch in the Doran Student House. Participants include Mrs. Renee Hill, Putnam Junior High School, Ashland; Mrs. Pearl Haggan, Rowan County, ~~High~~ Morehead; Albert Stewart, ~~Morehead State College~~ and Dr. Franklin Mangrum, both ~~of~~ of Morehead State College.

Reports and group discussion will be ~~presented~~ presented prior to adjournment at 2:30 p.m.

Tim Branham, <sup>a teacher at</sup> Phelps High School and Chairman of the Languages and Literature Department of E.K.E.A., will ~~preside~~ preside over the day-long conference.

#

FROM: RAY HORNBACK  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Oct 13 -- Morehead State College has set a new enrollment high for the fall semester, President Adron Doran announced today.

Dr. Doran said that 2,990 students have enrolled, an increase of 136 over the 1961 fall enrollment of 2,854.

The figure does not include 314 students enrolled at the college's Breckinridge Training School, the 99 students enrolled in the off-campus center at Prestonsburg, students enrolled in other off-campus centers, or the more than 800 persons enrolled in the extension program by mail.

Dr. Doran pointed out that the full-time student enrollment has increased by 10 per cent while the part-time enrollment has decreased by 19 per cent.

"The fact that the part-time enrollment has declined indicates the higher training level which the inservice teachers have been motivated to attain because of the increased appropriations to salaries in Kentucky," said Dr. Doran.

He added, "Many of the inservice teachers who formerly enrolled in night and Saturday classes from this region have now attained a level of training and rank by attending summer sessions which make it unnecessary to enroll for night classes this fall."

The freshman class is the largest class with an enrollment of 1,069 students, including 619 men and 450 women. The 1961 freshman class had 1,055 students.

more



Morehead enrollment 22222222

Sophomores number 690, with men outnumbering the women 409 to 281. Last year's sophomore class numbered 602.

There are 493 juniors, which includes 274 men and 219 women. Last year's junior class included 483 students.

Senior women outnumber senior men 294 to 286 for a total of 580 seniors, compared to the 1961 total of 552.

The graduate program has 135 students and ~~there are several unclassified students.~~

#

3,236

1963	
<hr/>	
128	Grads.
555	seniors
594	juniors
715	Soph.
1,244	Seniors
<hr/>	
3,236	

1244
1069
<hr/>
175

FROM: Public Relations Dept.  
Morehead State College  
Morehead, Kentucky

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Oct. 18--Jose Melina and his troupe of Spanish dancers will open the 1962-63 Northeastern Kentucky Celebrity Series on the Morehead State College campus, Tuesday, October 23.

Melina, who has been an understudy to Jose Greco, and his troupe will perform at 8:00 p.m. in Button Auditorium.

Membership cards have been sent to all former members of the Concert Series and season tickets for the six performances in the series may be purchased at the ticket office on ~~the~~ Oct. 23.

Adult memberships are \$5.00, student memberships \$2.50 and family memberships for four or ~~more~~ more are \$15.00.

No requests for membership will be honored after November 1 and no one may gain admittance to concerts without a membership card.

Other programs scheduled for the series are: Grant Johanesen, pianist, Sunday, November 11; Cornelia Otis Skinner, humorist, Thursday, December 6; the Louisville Orchestra, date to be announced; the Central Kentucky Philharmonic Orchestra, Robert Mumper, soloist, date to be announced and a popular musical group to be announced later.

\*

Dr. J.E. Duncan, Chairman of the Division of Fine Arts at Morehead State College, calls the series a great boon to the region.

"This is the sixth year for the concert series and although the series has grown because our student body has grown, the growth in the city and region has not kept pace," said Dr. ~~Duncan~~ Duncan.

He added, "The officers of the Civic Celebrity Series have attempted to bring high quality performers to Morehead but due to the limited budget--brought about by the lack of local support--the number of first line artists <sup>has</sup> ~~have~~ been necessarily held to a minimum."

Dr. Duncan pointed out that Morehead State College is greatly pleased to work with the people of the region in arranging the series but he added, "We will continue to grow only if the interest of the people in the community and region continues to grow."

Season tickets for the series may be reserved by calling Dr. Duncan at State 44181, extension 28.

#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Oct. 25--Over 200 students ~~from 30 high schools~~  
will participate in the second annual Morehead State College yearbook  
seminar, Friday, October 26.

*Five* Yearbook staff members and sponsors from <sup>OVER</sup>~~30~~ <sup>as expected</sup> high schools and  
will attend ~~the~~ colleges ~~the~~ the day-long seminar to be held in  
the Doran Student House.

Fred Koger, Director of Customer Relations, Taylor Publishing  
Company, Dallas, Texas, will deliver the keynote address at 10:15  
following introductory remarks by Ray Hornback, Assistant to the  
President at Morehead State College.

Roundtable discussions are scheduled from 11:45 to 12:15  
on photography, staff organization, themes, covers, copy and cutlines.  
Special group discussions will be held during this time for the  
advisors.

The afternoon session, beginning at 1:15, will feature a  
~~panel~~ panel of high school advisors discussing staff organization,  
theme development, special promotions and financing.

The concluding session from 2:00 to 3:00 will feature a  
panel composed of: Koger and Hornback; John Mullaney, Pogue Portrait  
Studios, Cincinnati; Paul Nortker, Gordon Caldwell and Russ Rivard,  
Taylor Publishing Co.; and Tom Robinson, editor of the Morehead  
State College yearbook.

more

~~33/2480~~

Hornback, who will serve as moderator for the seminar, says, "The yearbook plays an important role in the overall program of the high school and we feel that a seminar of this type provides students and sponsors an opportunity to exchange ideas in an effort to improve the quality of their publications."

High Schools attending the seminar are: the Paul Blazer High School, Ashland, Sharpsburg, Mason County, Pendleton County, Dayton, Estill County, McKee, Fleming County, McKell, Scott County, North Middletown, Dixie Heights, Floyd County, Boone County, Midway, Boyd County, Clark County, Paintsville, Wurtland, Raceland, Greenup, Rowan County, Bryan Station, Hazard, ~~and~~ Breckinridge Training School, La Salette ~~Academy,~~ Highlands, ~~and~~ Williamstown, and Beechwood.

Colleges attending the seminar are: Transylvania, Pikeville, Southeastern Christian College, Kentucky Christian College, ~~and~~ Morehead State College, ~~and~~ ~~Michigan~~ ~~College~~.

(#)

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

Clyde Hacklee  
Chairman, Publicity Committee, K.I.E.A.

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Nov. 2--Kentucky Industrial Education Association members will hold their annual convention at the Kentucky Hotel, Louisville, Nov. ~~2~~ 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup>.

(Five nationally <sup>known</sup> ~~prominent~~ speakers <sup>who</sup> will address joint meetings and sectional programs <sup>are:</sup> Dr. H. H. London, Chairman of the Department of Industrial Education, University of Missouri; Dr. Scott W. Cole, Director of Research and Education, Kentucky A. F. L. - C. I. O.; Dr. Charles R. Crumpton, Coordinator of Supervisory Training, Florida State Department of Education; Dr. Robert A. Tinkham, associate professor, in the Department of Industrial Education, University of Illinois, and ~~Dr.~~ Dr. William J. Micheels, president of Stout State College, Menomonie, Wisconsin.

Dr. London will ~~deliver~~ deliver the keynote address at the first joint meeting Friday at 10:00 a.m. in the Ship Room of the Kentucky Hotel. His topic is "Our Manpower Problem and Its Implications for Guidance and Education in the Public Schools."

Dr. William T. Ramage, a Louisville general surgeon, will address a sectional meeting ~~in the afternoon at 1:30~~ <sup>at 1:30</sup> for practical nurse instructors. "The Hurt Hand--Evaluation and Care" is his topic.

(Another sectional address at 3:30 on "Labor Looks at Industrial Education" will be presented by Dr. Scott W. Cole to trade and industrial education personnel. ~~Dr. Cole is Director of Research and Education for the Kentucky A. F. L. - C. I. O. Headquarters in Louisville.~~

more

Mrs. Eleanor Hammond, R.M., Director of Nurses, Norton Memorial Infirmary, will discuss "Training Surgical ~~Technicians~~ Technicians."

CONVENTIONS  
The second joint meeting ~~will feature~~ will feature Dr. Charles R. Crumpton, ~~former Professor of Education at the University of Louisiana~~ former Professor of Education at the University of Louisiana, coordinator of supervisory training, Florida State Department of Education at 8:00 p.m. ~~He will~~ He will speak on "The Thin Margin" in the Mirror Room of the Kentucky Hotel.

Industrial arts teachers will hear Dr. Robert A. Tinkham, ~~associate professor of Industrial Education at the University of Illinois~~ speak on "A New Look at Industrial Arts Design" Saturday morning at 10:00.

The highlight of the annual K. I. E. A. banquet noon Saturday will be an address by Dr. William J. Micheels, ~~president of Iowa (Missouri) State College~~

The convention is sponsoring an Industrial Arts Awards Contest for students enrolled in industrial arts and vocational education classes. Cash awards have been made possible by the K.I.E.A. and the American Industrial Arts Association.

Walter Nalbach, # President of the K.I.E.A.,

From: Public Relations Dept.  
MSC  
Morehead, Ky.

Dailies  
Radio + TV

Morehead, Ky., Nov. 9--World-renowned pianist Grant Johannesen will perform on the Morehead State College campus Sunday evening, November 11, at 8:30/

Appearing in the second concert of the season in the Northeastern Kentucky Civic Celebrity Series, Johannesen will perform in Button Auditorium.

Since making his debut in New York in 1944, Johannesen has made numerous concert tours throughout the world and has appeared regularly on the Bell Telephone Hour telecasts.

Persons from throughout ~~Kentucky~~ <sup>the state</sup> attending the Kentucky Music ~~Educators~~ <sup>TEACHERS</sup> Association ~~on the Morehead campus~~ will be guests at the concert and a reception immediately following.

The next performer in the Celebrity Series will be noted humorist Cornelia Otis Skinner on Thursday, December 6.

(H)



FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Nov. 10--Over 150 members of the Kentucky Music Teachers Association will ~~participate in the organization's~~ <sup>Attend the ORGANIZATION'S</sup> annual convention ~~at Morehead State College Nov. 11, 12 and 13.~~

~~Registration will begin Sunday evening at 7:30 p.m. at the college.~~  
The convention opens Sunday evening with ~~music and~~ a ~~voice~~ recital at 8:30 in Button Auditorium by Grant Hohannesen, a world-famous American pianist. He has appeared with ~~many~~ <sup>NUMEROUS</sup> major orchestras in the United States and is known to large television and radio audiences.

Attending musicians will review publishers exhibits Monday morning and attend a violin and piano program at 10:00 a.m. The annual business meeting and election of officers will follow.

The Morehead State College choir will perform at 11:00 and at 1:30 William Newman of the University of North Carolina will discuss basic elements in a secure piano technique. Aimo Kiviniemi will ~~be~~ <sup>sectional</sup> preside at a voice session, also at 1:30.

These ~~sectional~~ <sup>music</sup> meetings will begin at 3:00 ~~at~~ church ~~at~~ Forrest Heeren presiding; strings, Kenneth Wright, and theory, George Michael. Miss Dorothy Spalding will present "A Practical Use of Theory in Piano Study" ~~for the~~ <sup>music</sup> theorists.

Ten outstanding keyboard and string players from the State Music Festival contest will present recitals at 4:00 p.m. Walter Westafer, President of the Southern Division of the Music Teachers National Association, is featured speaker at the convention banquet at 6:30. His topic is "Some Non-Musical Aspects of College Teaching."

The Morehead State College Woodwind Quintet will also perform.

Newman will present a program including compositions by Pasquini, Bach-Busoni, Mendelssohn, Scriabin and Liszt at 8:30 p.m.

Sectional meetings will be held Tuesday morning on church music ~~by the following:~~ at 9:00, voice, ~~and piano~~ and strings ~~and piano~~ at 10:00. ~~Newman~~ Newman will discuss 17th and 18th Century ornamentation ~~at this time~~ at this time.

"This year marks the first time the Convention has been held on the Morehead State College campus," said Dr. J. E. Duncan, Chairman of the Division of Fine arts at Morehead, "and it is a pleasure to have such a distinguished group of musicians on our campus."

#



# MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE

MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

DEPARTMENT OF  
PUBLIC RELATIONS

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPARTMENT  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR RELEASE SUNDAY, DECEMBER 2

Morehead, Ky., Dec. 2--Wilson Hall, a four-story men's residence hall on the Morehead State College campus, will be opened ~~tomorrow~~ Monday with a reception from 3:00 to 5:00 p.m.

The building has been named in honor of Roger L. Wilson, Dean of Students at Morehead State College since 1953. Dean and Mrs. Wilson will be honored at the reception and visitors will have the opportunity to tour the 160-room residence hall.

The structure was built at a cost of \$838,080 and is completely air-conditioned. A lounge area has been constructed separately from the main building and is connected by an enclosed walkway.

Other features of the ultra-modern structure are study rooms on each level, a vending room ~~and~~ and a director's apartment. Students will be housed two in a room with private study desks in each room.

The ~~residence~~ hall has been designated an honors residence hall in an effort to create the best possible environment for ideal study conditions.

Complete self-government will prevail in Wilson Hall with residents electing a council which will formulate and administer all dormitory regulations.

Assignments to the hall have been on a voluntary basis and ~~in no case will a resident of the hall be required to remain in the hall~~ a resident of the hall may request transfer to another hall at any time if he cannot meet his obligations to the hall.

more

Specific regulations for Wilson Hall include:

1. All residents agree to a limited use of radio, television, tape recorders and phonographs in their rooms.
2. All doors will be kept closed and students will refrain from congregating in hallways and in the rooms.
3. The study rooms on each level, which will accommodate twenty men, will be used for study purposes only.
4. The lounge will be used for social affairs and ~~the~~ for receiving guests.
5. There will be no inter-visitation in the residence hall rooms with residents from other ~~residence~~ halls. Visitors may call for ~~a~~ a resident at the lobby desk.

Dr. Adron Doran, President of Morehead State College, calls the designation of Wilson Hall as an honors residence hall ~~an~~ "an interesting experiment to further recognize scholarship on the Morehead State College campus."

He added, "We sincerely feel that the restrictions set by the students themselves to provide ~~an~~ <sup>the proper</sup> atmosphere ~~affording~~ for the ultimate <sup>in</sup> study conditions will prove to be highly successful."

Wilson Hall, located in the new men's residence hall complex, is the third major men's ~~residence~~ hall to be built since 1960. Mignon Hall, a six-story ~~the~~ women's residence hall to house 300 coeds, is nearing completion and is expected to be occupied in February.

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

MAIL WEEKLIES  
SATURDAY

~~DAILIES MONDAY~~

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., ~~on~~ A Supervising Teacher's Conference will be held on the Morehead State College campus Dec 6 ~~in~~ to develop a closer working relationship between the college and off-campus student teaching centers.

Twenty-two ~~centers~~ centers will be represented at the day-long conference which begins at 9:00 in the Doran Student House.

Morehead President Adron Doran will welcome participants followed by talks and discussions on "Establishing Conditions for Quality Teaching," "Student Teaching to Meet the Challenge of the Future," and "What Student Teachers Expect of Supervising Teachers."

Panels and group sessions on topics pertinent to the conference will precede a luncheon. Hubert Humes, Superintendent of Mason County Schools, and Charles Straub, Assistant Superintendent, will speak at the dinner meeting on "Scheduling and Curriculum Development for Educational Television."

From 1:15-2:15 ~~PM~~ each subject matter area will have one hour to discuss new teaching methods in their field. The college will present a close circuit television demonstration at 2:30.

Student teaching centers which will attend are: Owingsville, Salt Lick, Paul G. Blazer, Boyd County, Cannonsburg Elementary, Fairview Independent, Olive Hill, Sandy Hook, Flemingsburg, Prestonsburg, Paintsville, Whitesburg, Tollesboro, Mason County, Maysville, Washington Elementary, Montgomery County, West Liberty, Breckinridge, Clearfield Elementary, Elliottsville and Rowan County.

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPT.  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Dec. 20--The 1962 Morehead State College yearbook, the Raconteur, has received an A rating from professional judges of the National School Yearbook Association.

Entered in competition with over 500 yearbooks from throughout the country, the ~~Raconteur~~ 320-page Raconteur ~~is~~ was awarded the high rating on the basis of overall excellence.

Harry Weber, Louisville, was editor of the prize-winning yearbook. "We are exceedingly pleased to learn that the 1962 Raconteur received an A rating," said Morehead President Adron Doran, "and we want to commend the staff for the fine job they did."

The 1963 editors are Steve Barnett, Lexington, and Sharon McClanahan, Greenup.

#

FROM: PUBLIC RELATIONS  
MOREHEAD STATE COLLEGE  
MOREHEAD, KENTUCKY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Morehead, Ky., Dec. 21--Thirty-four Morehead State College seniors and graduate students have been elected to "Who's Who Among Students in American Universities and Colleges."

The Morehead students will be included in the 1963 publication which contains the achievements of prominent students from throughout the United States.

Each candidate for the honor must ~~possess~~<sup>possess</sup> a 2.5 over-all academic standing, be active in extra-curricular programs and have characteristics of leadership, character and future promise.

The 34 named are: Ray Allen, physical education and English major from McDowell; Charlene Adkins, elementary education, ~~Branch Hill~~ Branch Hill; Vera Boncarosky, music, Donora, Pa.; Mike Brown, physical education, Logan, Ohio; Victor H. Cole, business, Blue Creek, Ohio; Pam Dalton, English and French, Irvine; James A. Davis, business administration, Grayson; Karen S. Galloway, English and social science, Winchester; Gary Hayes, biology and chemistry, Hazard; Judy Henke, English and French, Maysville; Nancy L. Hinton, English, Flemingsburg.

Also included are: Donna Lohmeier, music, Ludlow; Virginia Mabry, accounting and math, Olive Hill; Charles May, English and history, Paintsville; Lloyd Myers, physical education, Patriot, Ohio; Sue E. Noe, physical education, Malone; Oscar Phillips, physical education and commerce, Martin, Tenn.; Norman Pokley, chemistry, Warren, Mich.; Glenn Roberson, social science, Maysville; Mildred Ryle, physical education, Burlington; Ann Schaffner.



physical education, Delta, Ohio; Rosemary Shook, English and history, Jenkins.

Others are: Joe Stearns, political science, ~~and~~ speech and dramatics, Burkesville; Marietta Sturgill, English, Paintsville; Judith Trusty, English and social science, West Liberty; Nancy Vancy, physical education, Williamstown; Bobbie Webb, English and music, Hazard; Paul West, business administration and economics, Haleyville, Ala.; Barbara S. Ison, elementary education, West Liberty; Judith Price, physical education and commerce, Wayland; Jack Rader, geography, Clemeland, Ohio; Barbara Sivilis, elementary education, Mt. Sterling; Sue Whitaker, English, Hueysville, and Jack Stevens, physical education, Grayson.

"These ~~students~~ are outstanding students with excellent ~~academic and social~~ records," said Morehead President Adron Doran, "and are appropriate representatives ~~for the~~ in Who's Who. ~~publication~~"

#